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Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 6:34 AM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: FW: Let's Learn Something New!
 
Good Morning Advisors,


 


Hope all is well.  I am certain most of you have seen Asia’s email but wanted to forward to
you and encourage all who have not seen the new dashboard or are familiar with it yet, to
log into her Zoom meetings located below.


I shall see you on the 28th of the month for our advisor meetings.


 
Thank you for all you do  :)
 
Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


From: Asia Walker <asia.walker@ptk.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: Let's Learn Something New!
 


!! External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any links
or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!
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IN WITH THE NEW
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VIRTUAL OFFICE HOURS
NOW AVAILABLE

TUESDAYS | 10:00-11:00 AM & 3:
_ THURSDAYS [12:00-1:00 PM &









The best time for new beginnings is NOW!  Please join us for an overview of the New
Advisor Dashboard!


 


Friday, February 9, 2024 @ 12 noon CST
or


Wednesday, February 14, 2024 @ 3 pm CST
 


If you are unable to attend these sessions, please access the video tutorials available under the “Chapter
Quick Links” in the New Advisor Dashboard at your earliest convenience. We are also available for


questions during our office hours on Tuesdays and Thursdays (see graphic below).
 


Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81231154328


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?


SUBED1=NVCAADVISORS&A=1
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